UNIVERSITY OF Referee Instructions

CALGARY SA - Processing Applications

The following instructions are for referees requested to submit documentation on behalf
of a prospective student’s application for admission to the University of Calgary.

1. This process is typically outlined in an email.

Referees will receive an email once the applicant has electronically submitted an
application to the University of Calgary. This email indicates:
e the student’s last name;
o url (website) where the referee can locate any supporting documents to be
completed on behalf of the prospective student;
o url (website) where the documents can be uploaded.

Please ensure your email software can support HTML formatting.

Important: The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces
or symbols. The system will timeout and the documents will not be uploaded
otherwise.

Referees supporting applicants for Graduate Studies please call the Faculty of Graduate
Studies at 403-220-4938 or email gradapp@ucalgary.ca

Referees supporting applicants for the Faculty of Law please email law@ucalgary.ca

Referees supporting applicants for Undergraduate Admissions to Veterinary Medicine
please call the respective office listed in the email you received.

2. This is an example of the email the referee will receive. (Not exactly as shown).

Note: in accordance with the Alberta's Protection of Privacy Act ("POPA") some data has
been removed.

From:

Sent:

To: Referee_ Name (Your Name)

Subject: Reference request from the University of Calgary for Student's Name

The above student is applying to the Description of Faculty and Degree and has chosen you to provide a reference. We appreciate you taking the time to help in
commenting on the applicant's ability and potential and place high value on your assessment.

All information provided is confidential. To complete the reference for this student, please complete the requirements as provided in this link:
https:// Faculty and Link will be displayed

The University of Calgary ("UCalgary") respects your privacy and is committed to ensuring the privacy of all students, staff, and community members. UCalgary's collection, us, and disclosure of
your personal information is authorized by Alberta's Post Secondary Learning Act ("PSLA") and Alberta's Protection of Privacy Act ("POPA"). It will be collected, used and disclosed as

permitted under POPA, and where necessary for a UCalgary operating program or activity as outlined in the UCalgary Notice of Collection, Use and Discl of Student Personal Information.
Once complete, upload the document(s) to the following site: http2/i Long string of letters and numbers which you can click on to upload the supporting document(s)

The deadline date for the uploading documents: (Date MAY BE DISPLAYED) This is Faculty/Dept dependent

How to upload a file: http://www.ucalgary.ca/ittraining user-guides/student-administration/processing-online-web-applications.
Thank you in advance for assisting us in the evaluation process.

Sincerely,

Faculty of ' Faculty Name
University of Calgary
email: ; Faculty email contact
phong;’ Faculty Phone Number

September 2025 Page 1 of 6


mailto:gradapp@ucalgary.ca
mailto:law@ucalgary.ca

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Referee Instructions
SA - Processing an Applications

3. Once the referee has clicked on the unique link, they will see this menu inviting them to
upload the supporting document(s).

Important: The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces
or symbols. The system will timeout and the documents will not be uploaded

otherwise.

Depending on the Faculty/Department requirements referees may have to upload a
Reference Form, Reference Letter or both Reference Form and Letter.

This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload a Reference Form:

Upload Documents

Applcants Hame: Student’s Name will appear here Program: Student's Desired Program
lsmssadl,
Becument Hame Document Tyoe Statuz Lrpsoad

Refarence Form ) | Uphoad

Pigase see the following instrucions
Click Uplead bufton 1o load the documant o opan window

Seled decument 10 Upload using the Drowse’ luncion in the window

Once file is selected used the Upload bulton to load e Nile

Click "Save” Dulion below when your loading cocuments) is done. This will upload the document(s) to the sysiem at the

[F

4

Universlty of Calgary
Please ansurg you have Saed the documants thal you have added on the page before you Sign out

&} Save

This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload a Reference Letter:

Upload Documents

Applicant's Name: Student’s Name will appear here Program: Student's Desired Program
Document Hame Pocyment Type Etatus Uplaad

(_ Reference Letter D

Fleaz e ses the loBowing instruchons

1. Click Upload buthan i load the document 10 0Den window

2. Salect document 1o Upload using e Biowsa’ Iuncson in s window

3. Onice filg is seleched used the Upload Dullon 1o 1033 B fils

4. Click “Sae” bution below when your loading dotument(s) is dane. This will upload the documant(s) bo the Syslem althe

University of Calgasy
Flgas e ensure you have saved the documeants that you have added on the page befare you sign out

[ Save
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This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload both a Reference Form and
Reference Letter:

Upload Documents

Applicant’s Hame: Student’s Name will appear here

Document Hame Document Type Status Upload

CReterence Form L Upesd e

Reference Letter Upioad i

Please see the following instructions

1. Click Upload butien to load e docurment to apen window

2. Select document 1o Upload using the Drowse’ funclion in the window,
3. Once file is selected used the Upload button to load the file

4, Click "Save” bution below when your loading documeni(s) is: done. This will upload the documantis) 1o the system at the
University of Calgary

Please ensure you have saved the documents that you have added on the page before you sign out

Program: Student's Desired Program

& save

4, The referee should browse and upload the supporting documents. Supporting documents

formats can be a word document, a .pdf file (preferred) or any universal electronic file.
The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces or symbols.

Favorites  Main Menu > Sef Service »  Upload Publc Prog Refer Docs

File Attachment

|
Upload | Cancel Browse for the saved

supporting document
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5. If the referee is required to submit two documents (i.e. Reference Form and Reference
Letter) they can do them consecutively; however once you press save you cannot
upload the document again.

Referees may upload one document at a time and can repeat the process by clicking on
the link from the email again.

6. When the referee has completed uploading the supporting document(s) the status will
change to Uploaded and an email will be sent to both the referee and copied to the
student indicating the document has been uploaded. No further steps are required from
the referee. The message “You have completed uploading document files to the
University of Calgary. Thanks.” will appear.

Upload Documents .

Applicant's Hame: Student's Name will appear here Program: Student's Desired Program

‘1“"|_"'j * )

Document Name Uploaded Date Description Document Type tati
2013/08/04 Reference Form Uploaded
2012/09/04 Reference Letter  Uploaded

ou have completed uploading document files to the University of Calgary. nks.

|

However, if the referee would like to upload or change the Reference Form or Reference
Letter and provided they have not pressed save, they can upload a different
Reference Form or Letter and it will overwrite the previous file.

Upload Documents

Applcant's Mame: Student's Name will appear here Program:  Student’s Desired Program
Hodi
Dossenent Hame Voicaded Date Dexsration Desumend T Elatan Uptoad
2010004 Refsrence Fom
Reference LeBer Uplaad

! Sve
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7. When referee has successfully uploaded the necessary supporting documents, the
referee will receive an email, copied to the applicant, confirming the documents have
been received.

This is an example of the confirmation email for when the Reference Form and/or
Letter has been uploaded:

From:
Sent: Date Sent

To:  Referee Name

Subject: Thank you - Acknowledgement of receipt of University of Calgary Reference

Thank vou for completing a reference for Student's Namewho is applying to the Term at the University of Calgary.
If vou did not submit an online reference for this applicant. or you have anv questions or concerns, please contact us immediately.
Sincerely,

Faculty of Graduate Studies
University of Calgary

email: graduate@ucalgary.ca
phone: (403) 2204938

8. Some Faculties/Departments may include a deadline when reference document(s) are
required. When attempting to upload a reference document past the deadline date
referees will see the following message.

The uploading document deadline has past Please confact the faculty of
Faculty/Department Name
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9. This completes the referee requirement process. For additional support, please contact:

Faculty of Graduate Studies:
For questions regarding the referee requirements, please contact the department the
student is applying to: http://www.grad.ucalgary.ca/prospective/graduate-programs

For technical assistance, please contact the Faculty of Graduate Studies at
gradapp@ucalgary.ca or (403) 220-4938.

Faculty of Law:
For Faculty of Law referee requirements, please email law@ucalgary.ca

Veterinary Medicine:
For Veterinary Medicine please call the respective office listed in the email you received.

On behalf of the University of Calgary, thank you very much.
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